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CPAM 8 11 – Contractor Initiated SubmittalsCPAM 8.11  Contractor Initiated Submittals

•Nonconformance Report (NCR)•Nonconformance Report (NCR)
•Requests for Information (RFI)

•Requests for Modification (RFM)Requests for Modification (RFM)
•Requests for Correction (RFC)

•Cost Savings Initiative Proposal (CSIP)
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Specifications / RFPSpecifications / RFP

5-4 Errors or Omissions in Contract Documents.
Errors and omissions discovered in the plans or specifications are the totalErrors and omissions discovered in the plans or specifications are the total 

responsibility of the Design-Build Firm. The errors and omissions shall be brought to the 
attention of the Engineer of Record as well as the Engineer. Resolution of the question by the 
Engineer of Record is intended, and will be at no additional cost to the Department. All such 
modifications are subject to approval of the Engineermodifications are subject to approval of the Engineer.

Errors or Omissions ≠ RFI
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Specifications / RFPp /
5-1 Plans and Working Drawings
5-1.4 Shop Drawings
5-1.4.8 Modifications for Construction: Where the Engineer allows the Contractor to make g

modifications to the permanent works for the purposes of expediting the Contractor’s chosen 
construction methods, the Contractor shall submit proposals to the Engineer of Record for 
review and approval prior to modifying the works. Submit proposals for minor modifications 
under the shop drawing process… 

Minor modifications are those items that in the opinion of the Engineer doMinor modifications are those items that, in the opinion of the Engineer, do 
not significantly affect the quantity of measured work, or the integrity or maintainability of 
the structure or its components… 

Major modifications are any modifications that, in the opinion of the 
Engineer, significantly affect the quantity of measured work, or the integrity or 
maintainability of the structure or its’ components ( ) Provide signed and sealed revisedmaintainability of the structure or its  components…  (…) Provide signed and sealed revised 
sheets to the Engineer for any such revisions to the Contract plans prior to submitting shop 
drawings.

The Engineer’s decision on the delineation between a minor and a major 
modification and the disposition of a proposal is final.
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Specifications / RFPp /
5-1 Plans and Working Drawings
5-1.6 Corrections for Construction Errors: For work that the Contractor constructs incorrectly 

or does not meet the requirements of the Contract Documents, the Contractor has the q
prerogative to submit an acceptance proposal to the Engineer for review and disposition. The 
acceptance proposal shall describe the error or defect and either describe remedial action for 
its correction or propose a method for its acceptance. In either case, the acceptance proposal 
shall address structural integrity, aesthetics, maintainability, and the effect on Contract Time. 
The Department will judge any such proposal for its effect on these criteria and also for its p j g y p p
effect on Contract Administration.

When the Engineer judges that a proposal infringes on the structural integrity or 
maintainability of the structure, the Contractor’s Engineer of Record will perform a technical 
assessment and submit it to the Engineer for approval. Do not take any corrective action 
without the Engineer’s approval.without the Engineer s approval.

Carry out all approved corrective construction measures at no expense to the 
Department.

Notwithstanding any disposition of the compensation aspects of the defective work, the 
Engineer’s decision on the technical merits of a proposal is final.
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CPAM Chapter 5.12
PPM Chapter 20
D/B Division 1 Spec.

CPAM Chapter 5.12
PPM Chapter 20
D/B Division 1 Spec.
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CEI ROLES
•Move inlet 2’ at same 
elevation?
•Move 100’ and 3’ in the 
air?
•Move 8’ at same 
elevation?
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CEI ROLES
•Core drill misaligned 
anchor bolt blockouts?
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CEI ROLES
•Switch to neoprene pads?
•Field weld bearing soleField weld bearing sole 
plate?
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THANK YOU


